
State of Florida 

20 pn \' 3' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 20,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Martha Brown, Senior Attomey, Office of General Counsel wee/ 
Docket No. 070592-GU - Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas 
Company, Inc. 

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. Thank you. 
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
(S 50.05 1. FS) 

THE STAR 
Publ~shed WeeNy 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF GULF 

Apalachtcola, Franklin County, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personalty appeared 
That he/she 1s Advertising Manager of the The Star - , who on oath says 

er published at 135 Htghway 98, Port St Joe, 
da, that the attached copy of advertisement, 
Of 
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was pubtished in said newspaper in the 

Florida, and that said newspaper kas heretofore been 

person, fum or cotporabon any discount, 
sslon or refund for the purpose of securing 

worn to and subscribed before me this 

I 
Pnnt. type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Puhhc ' -4 




